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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company and the accounts for the Financial year ended March 31,
202t.

(Amount in Rs.)

The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the company for the year 2O2O-2L
and period subsequent there to have been given hereunder:

. The Company has reported total revenue of Rs.390,43,16,663. OO in Financial
Year 2O2O-2L compared to total revenue of Rs.396,26,68,894.00 in previous year
thus there is a reduction of 4.00o/o in the Total Revenue of the Company as

compared to previous Financial year.

. The Company witnessed profit Before Tax at Rs. 53,91,08,443.00 in Financial
Year 2020-21 as against Rs. 24,80,64,976.00 in the previous year thus there is an

Particulars 2019-20

3ao,43,16,663.OO 396,26,68,a94.O0

Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 53,91,Oa,443.OO 24,AO,64,976.OO
Less: Tax Expenses

Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Current Tax relating to prior years

13,02,50,616.00

63,93,366.00

26,L67 .OO

Profit/ ( Loss) After Taxation 40,24,38,294,OO t9,tL.17,783.OO
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATION

2020-2L

Total Revenue

5,46,36,726.00

15,51,793.00

7 ,58,674.00



increment of LL7.330/o in the Totar profit Before Tax of the company as compared to
previous Financial year.

RESERVES

Your Directors propose to carry Rs.41,24,3g,2g4.00 being the profit for the current
year to the Balance Sheet (Surplus) during the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

During the year under review, there was no amount transferred to any of the
reserves by the company.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no change in the authorised share capital of the company during the year.
The Authorized Share Capital and paid Share Capital of the Company as on 31sr
March, 2021 is as given below:

During the period under review, the company has made an alotment of
Equity Shares of Rs 1OO.OO each at a premium of Rs 2150.50 per Share
Private Placement on 31st May,2o2o. The above alotment is made for cons
otherwise than in cash to purchase the business of two partnership firms
Polysol Industries and M/s Urmi polymer Industries on a going concern basis.
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DIVIDEND

with a view to provide a cushion for any financiar contingencies in future and to
strengthen the financiar position of the company, your Directors have decided not to
recommend any dividend for the period under review,

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 8,25,OO,OOO/_ (Rupees Eight
Crore Twenty Five lacs only) divided into 8,15,000 (Eight Lakhs Fifteen thousand)
equity shares of Rs. 100/- each, 7,500 100/o Non cumulative Redeemable preference
Shares of Rs 1OO/- each and 2,500 Unclassifled Shares of Rs 100/- each.

The Paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 4,03,09,500/_ (Rupees Four crore
Three racs Ninety thousand Five hundred onry) divided into 4,03,095 (Four racs Three
thousand Ninety Five only) equity shares of Rs. 1OO/_ each.



The Company has not issued shares with differential rights during the year.

B) Issue of sweat equity shares

The Company has not issued Sweat Equity Shares during the year.

C) Issue of employee stock options

The Company has not issued Employee Stock Options during the year.

D) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees

shares by

The company has not made any provisions of money for purchase of its own shares
by employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.

Your company is a private company engaged, inter-alia, in the manufacturing activity
of agro chemicals, construction chemicars and reather chemicars and trading of Crude
Palm Oir and soyabeen oir. The Registered office of the company is situated in vapi,
Guja rat.

The company has reported total revenue of Rs.3g0,43,16,663. oo in Financial year
2O2O-21 compared to total revenue of Rs.396,26,6g,g94. O0 in previous year thus
there is a reduction of 4.000/o in the Totar Revenue of the company as compared to
previous Flnancial year.

The Profit After Tax of the
40,24,38,294.0O as compared

Company for Financial year 2O2O-21 is Rs.

to previous year,s profit After Tax of Rs
L9,t1,17,783.oo thus there is an increment of rLo.S7o/o in the Totar profit After Tax
of the Company as compared to previous Financial year..
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A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights



CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

ENEBHwF

H PA T A
STATEMENTS RE LATE AND THE DATE OF THE RE RT

Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company,
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of this report, are as given below:

1. In the Extraordinary Generar Meeting of the company herd on 15rh April, 2021 at
the registered officer of the company, the members of the Company has approved
following business items:

a) The Authorized Capital of the Company is reclassified from Rs. B,25,OO,OOO/-
(Rupees Eight crore Twenty Five lacs only) of the Company consisting of
8,15,000 (Eight lacs Fifteen thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each. 7.500
(seven thousand Five hundred) 10olo Non cumulative Redeemable preference

Shares of Rs. 100/- each and 2,500 (Two thousand Five hundred) Unclassified
Shares of Rs 100/- each to Rs. 8,2S,OO,OOO/_ (Rupees Eight crore Twenty
Five lacs only) divided into 8,25,000 (Eight lacs Twenty Ftve thousand) Equity
Shares of Rs. 100/- each,

b) The Share Capital of the Company is sub divided from One Equity Share of Rs
100.00 each to 10 (Ten) Equity Shares having a face value of Rs 1Ol_ each
("Sub-division").

c) The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is increased from Rs
8,25,00,000.00 (Rupees Eight crore Twenty Five lacs only) divided into
82,50.000 (Eighty Two lacs Fifty thousand) equity shares of Rs tol- (Rupees
Ten only) to Rs 35,00,OO,OOO.OO (Rupees Thirty Five crore onty) divided into
3,50,00,000 (Three crore Fifty lacs) equity shares of Rs 10/_ (Rupees Ten

chE
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AN T
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE

No significant and materiar orders were passed by the regurators or courts or
tribunals which affect the going concern status and future operation of the company.

1. CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There is a change during the financial year in the composition of the Board of
Oirectors and Key Managerial personnel of the company as menuoned below:

a) Mr shaileshkumar Balvantrai Desai is appointed as a Managing Director of the
Company in the Board Meeting held on 01$ February, 2O2L for the period of
five years w.e.f. 01st February, 2021.

b) Mr umang shailesh Desai is appointed as a whore-Time Director of the
Company in the Board Meeting held on 01.t February,2O2L for the period of
five years w.e,f. 01st February, 2021.

c) Mr Dipakkumar Mohanlal sanghani is appointed as a chief Financial officer
and Company Secretary of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 01sr
February, 2O2L w.e.f . Olst February, 2021.

d) Mr Rajesh Shyambadan singh is appointed as a chief Executive officer of the
Company in the Board lvleeting held on Olsr Februa ry, ZO2l w.e.f. Olst
February.2021.

e) Mr Rajesh shyambadan singh has resigned as a chief Executive officer of the
Company w.e.f. 05th February, 2021.

2, DECLARATION BY THE INDEPEDNENT DIRECTORS

The company being a private company, the appointment of independent director is
not mandatory.
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company met 19 times during the year in respect of
which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded, signed
and maintained in the Minutes book kept by the Company for the purpose. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company being a private Company, provisions of Section L77 of the Companies
Act, 2013 were not applicable.

None of the employee of your company, who was employed throughout the financial
year, was in receipt of remuneration in aggregate exceeding the Iimit specified under
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

and Remuneration of lvlanagerial

M T
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the financiar year under review, the company has the folowing subsidiary

POLYSOL SPECIALTY CHEMICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN:
u243o4cJ202owcLr43r2) was incorporated on 03'd Jury, 2o2o as a wholy owned
subsidiary of GUJARAT poLysoL cHEMICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (cIN:
u24231cJ1989PTC0L2892), therebv GUJARAT poLysoL cHEMTCALS PRIVATE
UMITED has become Hording companv of the polysol spEcIALTy cHEMIcALs
PRIVATE LIMITED w.e.f. 03.d Juty,2O2O.

The company sold the said Equity shares in polysoL spEcIALTy CHEMICALS
PRIVATE LIMITED on 23.d January, 2021 thereby POLYSOL SPECIALT CHEMICA

EM
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DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE
5f2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

company:



PRIVATE LIMITED has ceased to be subsidiary Company of the Company w.e.f. 23d
January, 202L.

DEPOSITS

The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act:

(a) accepted during the year: NA

(b) remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year: NA

(c) whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of
interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and the totar
amount involved-

(i) at the beginning of the year: NA

(ii) maximum during the year: NA

(iii) at the end of the year: NA

(d) The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of
Chapter V of the Act: NA

AU DITORS

a) Statutory Auditor

The Company in its Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30rh September,
2017 appointed M/s J. V. VASANI & Co. (Firm Regtstration No 114283W),
Chartered Accountants, Vapi, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office for the period of 5 consecutive years from the concrusion of this AGM
until the conclusion of the sixth consecutive AGM.

VAPI

*

I
!

CH€



b) Cost Auditor

The Company has maintained cost records for its products as specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 14g of the Act. M/s p. K,
Chatterjee & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 101833)
have carried out the cost audit for applicable products during the financial
year 2O2O-2L.

The remuneration proposed to be paid to the Cost Auditor, subject to
ratification by the members of the Company at the ensuing AGM, would not
exceed Rs 1,25,000.00 lakhs (Rupees One lakh Twenty Five thousand only).

c) Internal Auditor

The Company has robust internal audit system for assessment of audit
findings and its mitigation. The Internal Audit function covers all the stores,
inventory audit, stock takes, audit for project related accounts, corporate
accounts etc.

HRK CORPADVICE PRIVATE UMITED was appointed as an Internal Auditor of
the Company by the Board at its meeting and the Internal Auditor direcuy
reports to the Board of Directors for functional matters. The Board of
Directors reviews internal audit report and controls at its meetings.
Company's internal controls are commensurate with the size and operations
of the business, Continuous internal monitoring mechanism ensures timely
identification and redressal of issues.

AUDITORS'REPORT

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the
auditors in their report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The requirement of obtaining a secretarial Audit Report from the practicing company
secretary is not applicable to the Company, CH -;
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Annual report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure..A,, to this report.

The company has established a vigil mechanism pursuant to the requirements of
section 177(9) of the companies Act, 2013. No personnel have been denied access
to the Director nominated by the Board of the company for the said purpose to
report genuine concerns.

The company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and
legal conduct of business operations. The vigil Mechanism policy is hosted on the
Company's website www.ouiaratpolvsol.com.

RIS MANAG MENT PO LICY

Pursuant to section 134(3Xn) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
developed and implemented Risk Management policy to identify the elements of risk
that may threaten the existence of the company and measures to be taken to
mitigate the said risk elements. The company being a private Limited company is
not under the purview for constituting Risk management committee under the
provisions of listing agreement.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Cri6

e,
VAPI
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As per the provisions of section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, read with rures
framed there under, the company falls under the criteria mentioned under section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for Corporate Social Responsibitity. The Company
has formed csR committee as required under section 135(1) of the companies Act,
2013. The company has incurred expenditure during 2o2o-21 in corporate sociar
Responsibility activities as mentioned under schedule vII of the companies Act
20L3.

VIGIL M ECHANISM



The particulars of Loans, guarantees or investments made under section 1g6 are
furnished hereunder:

Details of Loans:

Details of Investments:-

The Company has made investment in the Equity shares of poLysol spECIALTy
CHEMICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (cIN: u24304GJ2ozowc7l43l2) during the Financiat
Year 2020-21. The details of the said investment are given in the notes to the
Financial Statements of the Company.

Details of Guarantee / Security providedt

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE
RELATED PARTIES

Your company has entered into transactions with the related parties and the details
of the same have been given in Note No: 2.12 attached to the Audited Finan

-10-
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statements. The company has not entered into material Related party Transactions
during the year hence, the details in form AOC-2 are not required to be given.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEOUACY

The company's internar frnanciar contror systems are adequate and commensurate
with the nature and size of the Company and it ensures:

timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicabre accounting
standards.

optimum utilization, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance and safety of its
assets.

compliance with applicable laws. regulations and management policies

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information in accordance with the provisions of section 134 read with the
companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, and technology
absorption apply to the Company are given below:

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NA

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: NA

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NA

(B) Technology absorption-

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NA

-t 1-
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(ii) the benefits derived rike product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution: NA

(iii) the company has not imported technology from abroad

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NA

Foreign Exchange outgo : Rs,93 ,68 ,43 ,457 / -

Foreign Exchange Earnings during the year i Rs.4,gL,gg,464/ _

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirements of section 13a(5) of the companies Act, 2013, it is

hereby confirmed:

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b) that the Directors had selected

consistently and made judgments and

as to give a true and fair view of the
the financial year and the profit or
31.03.2021;

such accounting policies and applied them
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so

state of affairs of the Company at the end of
loss of the Company for the period ended

c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the companies Act
2013, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis

VAPI
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e) that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effect ive I y.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL'I ACT, 2013

There was no case filled during the year, under the sexual harassment of women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures
that there is a healthy and safe atmosphere for every women employee at the
workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure environment for
women employee.

INTE RNA COMPLAINTS C MMITTEE UNDER SEXUAL HARASS MENT OF

WOMEN T WORKPLACE (P EVENTION. PROHIBITION & REDRE AL) ACT,

2013

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. There was no case
filed or registered with the committee during the year, under the sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further
Company ensures that there is a healthy and safe environment for every women
employee at the workplace.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-

section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is required by the Company

and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained by the
Company.

SECRETARIAL STAN DARDS

Pursuant to clause 9 of the revised Secretarial Standard - l, your company has

complied with applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, during the financial year under review

-13-
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ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return of the company ln Form l4GT - 7 in accordance with section
92(3) of the Act read with the companies (Management and Administration) Rules,

20L4, is available on the website of the Company at www. oujaratoolysol.com. The
requirement of uploading of copy of annual return as of 31st March, 2021 on the
website of the Company will be completed after Annual General Meeting.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors' wishes to place on record its sincere thanks to all the Customers,

Suppliers, Bankers and Central and State Government Authorities for extending

support to your Company. The Board also places on record its sincere appreciation of
the contribution made by all the stakeholders for placing their faith and trust on the
Board,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For cujarat Polysol Chemicals Pri imited

Place: Vapi

Datet L6/O8/2O2L : Shaileshkumar Balvan fa DesaitName

Designation

DIN

: Chairman And Managing Director
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Annexure A

Annual Report on corporate sociat Responsibitities (csR) Activities for the
financial year ended March 31, 20Zl

1 Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

As per csR Policy. the company contributes in the activities covered in schedule vII to
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time. The Company has formed a
CSR policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:

3, Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR policy and
CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
companyi www. guja ratpolysol.com

4. Provide the
pursuance of
Responsibility

Applicable

details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in
sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not

VAP,

Lo

c

a D

Sr.

No
Name of Director

Designation/ Nature

of
Directorship

Number of
meetings of

csR
committee

held during

the year

Number of
meetings of

csR
committee

attended

during the
year

1
Mr Shaileshkumar

Balvantrai Desai
Manag ing Director 4 4

2
Mr Umang Shailesh

Desai
Whole-Time Directo r 4 4

3
Mrs Nilima Shailesh

Desai
Directo r 4 4



5' Details of the amount avaitabte for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule
7 of the companies (corporate sociat Responsibirity poricy) Rures, zo14 and
amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

6, Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs 18,57,81,915.00

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs 37,15,63a.30

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

aoLC

t !

o*o

SI

No.

Financial year Amount available for set-off
from preceding financial

years (in Rs)

Amount required to be setoff

for the financial year, if
any (in Rs)

Not Applicabte

Total Amount

Spent for the
Financial Year.

(In Rs.)

Amount Unspent (In Rs)

Total Amount
transferred to Unspent

CSR Account as per

section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund

specified under Schedule VII as per

second proviso to section 135(5),

Amou nt,
Name of

the

Fund

Amo u nt.
Date of

tra nsfer

Rs,37,24,250,00 o.oo 0.00 0,oo 0.oo 0.00

7, (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):
Rs 37,15,638.30

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activaties of the
previous f inancial years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

Date of
tra nsfer,
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRWATE LIMITED

Report on the Flnancial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJARAT POLYSOL

CHEMICALS PRWATE LIMITED("Ihe Company''), which comprise the Balance

sheet as at 31st March, 2021., tLIe statement of Profit and Loss, the cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responslbility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for matters stated in Section

i34(5) of the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of

these financial statements tJlat give a true and fair view of the financial position,

financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with! the

. accounting pri4ciples generally acqepted in India, including the Accounting

' standards p.."r.ib.d under Section,l33 of the Act, as a1-,rr1icab1e.

This responsibillty also includes maiirtenance of adequat; accounting records in

' accordarce witii'' the provisions of ihe Act for safeguailing the assets of the

company and ior preventing and detecting frauds al.d other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmrnts

il161 sslirnates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation

and mainten€rnc9 o[ adequate internal linancial controls, that were operating

J. V. VA,SAIYI & Co.

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
i-

records, relevani to the preparation and presentation of t'he

that give a true and fair view and are free from material ini

due to fraud or error'

of the accounting

linalcial statements

sstatement, whether

Head Ofi. I 3rd Floor, Azad Complex, Nr. Ayush Hospital, Beside Civil Court' NH^48' Vapi 396 195

Crn"tr"" g 2nd Floor, Sai Baba Appartment, opp' Head Post ollice' valsad 396 001'

B vapi@jwco.in
g valsad@jwco.in
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In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

appiicable matters related to going concern and using the going concern

basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process

Auditor's Responsibility

I . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audit.

2. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and

auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the

audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

3. We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing specified under Section 1a3(10) of the Act. Those

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

amounts and the disclosures in the linancial statements. The procedures

selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the

financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance s, but not for the

purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an

adequate financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating
t\

\
-,

M7 5il
M. NO

d



effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe

appropriate

statements.

that the audit evidence

to provide a basis for

we have

our audit

obtained

opinion

sufficient and

the financial

1S

on

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explalations given to us, the aJoresaid financial statements give the information

required by the Companies Act in the manner so required and give a true and

fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India, of the state of affairs (iinancial position) of the Company as at 31st

March, 2027, and its prolit (financial performance) and its cash flow for the year

ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing specifred under section i43(10) of the Act (SAs). Our

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with

the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and

we have flifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

M. No.
04 7 9stl

opinion on the Financia.l Statements



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 1a3(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our

audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept

by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prolit and Loss, and the Cash Fiow

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Iinancial

Accounting Standards prescribed under

applicable.

statements comply with

Section 133 of the Act,

the

as

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on

31st March, 2O2l taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the

directors is disqualihed as on 31st March, 2O2l from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

refer to our separate Report in oAnnexure AD. Our report expresses an

unmodilied opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting'

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordaace with Rule l1 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

7 5rt
M. NO

explanations given to us:



i) The Company have one pending litigation which may impact its financial

position related to excises and GST Matter and same is also mentioned in

the note 26.1 ol Contingent Liabilities of the Balance sheet as on 31"1

March,2O2l.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.

h) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order")

issued by the Centrat Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we

give in 'Anaexure B' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order.

For J. V. Vasani& Co.

Chartered Accountants

F.R.N: 114283W

(Jignesh V. Vasani)

Partner

M.No. 047954

UDIN; 2 1O47954AAAAFP85O9

Date: 16.O8.2O21

Place: VAPI

M. No.
04795t1
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Annexure - A

To the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 8 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements'of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Flnancial Controls Over Fiuaacial Reporting uuder

Clause (if of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the

Act")

We have audited the intema-l financial controls over financial reporting of

GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRMTE LIMITED, as of March 31,2O21 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the company for the year

ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining

internal financial controls based on the internal control over Iinancial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable Iinancial information, as required under the companies Act,

2013.

7 54
M. No.>
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Audltor's Responslbillty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal hnancial

controis over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna-1 Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India ald the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and

their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal hnancial controls over linancial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence

obtained by the internal auditor in terms of his report, is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal finalcial

controls system over financial reporting.

\ {to
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Meaning of Internal Fiuancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of

the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets

that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Llmitations of Internal Flnancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal ltnancial controls over linancial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override

of controls, material misstatements due to elTor or fraud may occur and not be

detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of

changes in conditions, or that the degree of changes in conditions, or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate'

Opinlon

On Audit In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate

internal Iinancial controls system over financial reporting and such internal

{inancial controls over financia-i reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,

7 54
M. No.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal

financial controi over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately



2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J. V. Vasani& Co.

Chartered Accountanta

FRN: 114283W

{J V. Vasanif

Partnef

M. No. o,47954

UDIN: 2 1O47954AAAAFP85O9

Date: 16.O8.2O21

Place: VAPI

M. No.
047951



Annexure B
Companies auditor report order (CARO| rules, 2O16

To the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 10 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements' section ofour report ofeven date)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The lixed assets were physicaily verifred during the year by the

Management in accordance with a regular programme of veriiication

which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed

assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and

explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

ti) INVENTORY:

d) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory' As per

information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were

'$SAN/ (+

r,n. No
\

-,

noticed on physical verification. -\

5{ 5

(i) FrXEp ASSETS:

c) With respect to immovable properties of acquired land and buildings that

are freehold, according to the information and explanations given to us

and the records examined by us and based on the examination of the

registered sale deed/transfer deed/conveyance deed/court orders

approving schemes of arrangements/amalgamations provided to us, we

report that, the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the

name of the Company as at the balance sheet date'

i



e) Physical verilication of inventory has been conducted at reasonable

intervals by the management;

f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to

us, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the

company and the nature of its business.

(k) LOAN GTVEN BY COMPANY:

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in

the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(1) LOAN TO DIRECTOR AND INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to

us, the Company has not advanced any loan on which provisions of section

185 are applicable and the company has complied with the provisions of

Section 186 of the Companies Act.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has

not accepted any deposit and hence reporting under paragraph 3(v) of the

order is not applicable.

The company is required to maintain cost records as prescribed by the

central Government under section 148(1) of the companies Act, 2O13 in

respect of specified products of the Company and the company has complied

5404
M. No.

\
..\NSAwith the provisions the Companies Act, 2013.

(m) DEPOSITS:

(n) COST RECoRDS:



(o) STATUTORY DUES:

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of

statutory dues:

(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory

dues, Income-tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to it with

the appropriate authorities. There is no undisputed statutory dues

outstanding for more than 6 months.

(b) The company do not have any statutory dues for which disputes are

going on as on 3 I st March, 2021 .

(p) REPAYMENT OF LOAN:

(ql UTILIZATION OF IPO AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER:

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us,

the term loans have been applied by the company for the purposes for which

the same were obtained. The Company has not raise any money by way of

initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)'

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and

explanations given

the Company bY

during the year.

to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on

has been noticed or rePorted

According to information and explanations given to us and records of the

company examined by us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of

dues to bank. the company has not borrowed any moneys by issuing of

debentures.

(r) REPORTING OF FRAUD:

its officers or



The company is a private limited company. Accordingly, the clause (xi) of

paragraph 3 of the order relating to the payment of provision of managerial

remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the

provisions of 197 read with Schedule V to the Act is not applicable to the

company.

(0 NIDHI COMPANY:

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii)

of the order is not applicable.

(u) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us

the Company is in comptiance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and

the details of related pafty transactions have been disclosed in the linancial

statements etc., if any, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(vl PRIVATE PLACEMENT OR PREtr'EREN TIAL ISSUES:

During the year the company has made preferential allotment or private

placement of 1,39, 195 having face value of Rs' 100 each at premium of

Rs.2150.50 per shares on fully paid up basis and the company has complied

with the provisions of section 42 and 62of the Companies Act, 2013

Inouropinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgivento
us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash

transactions with its directors or the person connected with them and hence

u
M. No.

c
\

?

.lASAprovisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act' 2013 are not app licabl

(s) APPROVAL OF MANAGERIAL REMMUNERATION:

(w) NON CASTI TRANSACTION:



(x) REGISTER UNDER RBI ACT:

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For J. V. Vasani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

F.R.N: 114283W

(J sh V. Vasanil

Partner

M. No. o,47954

UDIN: 2 1O47954AAAAFP85O9

Date: 16.O8.2O21

Place: VAPI

M. No.
047954

.\



GU.'ARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRWATE LIMITED
Balance Shect As At 31st March 2021

CIN lto. V 24231Cr,, L989YTC'O 12892

Note No.
As at 3l March,

202L
As at 31 March,

2020Particulars

Amount ln
Ru

Amount ln Rupees

2,63,90,000
74 95 os.882

4,03,09,500
1 45044 62 15

28,47,34,684
2,9t o2 355

39,31,33,166
3 '7 C)55 86

22,90,63,636
79,7s,88,306
22,64,19 ,063

5 46,36,726

31,04,45,323
88,69,57,662
9,31,83,630

13 61602 50

2,39,75,31,653,761067

63,23,31 ,670

2,025

77,5,a4,967
5,59,99,277

2 025

32,70,41,529
1, 19,03,59,828

4,59,07,540
20,4t,74,208

3t 14 853

40,51,17,585
t,67,94,12,73r

4,89,79,544
37,38,89,996

10 90 602

2 39 75,31,653673 76

3
1

5
0

Z
E
9
10

13

l4
15
16
t7

11

t2

Current liabilttica
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

l{or-curfert asseta
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) Tangible assets
(ii) Intangible assets

(b) Non-current investments

Culrent asteta
(a) Inventories
(b) Trade receivables
(c) Cash and cash equivalents
(d) Short-term loans and advances
(e) Other current assets

TOTAL

ASSETS

TOTAL

2

3

2

A

1

B

1

G-

\^

cEo

2o
* o

soL

{( DIN No. 266934

UDIN:21O479S4AAAAFP8

For and on behalf of t.l.e Boaid of Directors

CuJstat Poly.ol ChoElcqL Hvrtc Lltrltcd

Umsrg De.ai
Dlrector
DIN No.05161181

*"y
Dlpak 8.!gh.!i
cFo & cs

Place : Vapi

Date :16-08-2021
Place : vapi
Date : 16-08-2021

Place : Vapi

Date:16-08-2021

In teEtrs of our report attached

For r, v va.ad c Co.

Chartered Accountantg

(Firm's Registration No.l 14283W
thallelh DeE8l

Dlrector

P&rtler
M.No. 047954

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilittea
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Shareholders' fuads
(a) Share capital
(b) Surplus

llt. No.
047954

6ly-

M*_-,



GUJARAT POLYAOL CHEMICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profrt alld Loss for the ycar endcd 31st March 2021

CIN No. U2423 lGJ19E9PTCO12892

For the year ended
31 Msrch , 2021

For the year ended
31 Merch,2O2O

Note
No.

Amount ln Rs. Amount in Rs.

Particulars

58 47 777
4,37,90,38,608

58249 73
4,50,09,53,434

3 ,79 ,42 ,5t ,432

1,00,64,831

3 ,94 ,59 ,79 ,852

I,66,89,O42

1 633 80 3,96,26,64 E94

3 ,27 ,r4 ,7 5 ,995
(7,46,323].

10,7L,97,611
5,27,16,396
6,53,63,906
1.98,12,661

19,87,83,673

2,7 A,88,29,629
$,4O,e8,257]'

11,30,77,725
7,13,79,275
7,73,69,447
3,40,93,692

t9,45,46,71O

3 7l 46 9192

24,80,64,97ss3,91,O8,443

7 58 674

5,46,36,726

26 t67

13,02,50,616

15 51 793
5,53,95,400

63 93 366
t3,o2,76,7A3

13,66,7O,149

t9,ll,l7 ,7a2

18

l9

2Q

2r

22
23

24

40,24.34,294

Profit / (Lo3s) before tcx (3-4)

Tsx cxpenre:
(a) Current tax expense for current year
(b) (l,ess): MAT credit (where applicable)
(c) Current tax expense relating to prior years
(d) Net current tax expense
(e) Deferred tax

Protlt / (Loss) for the Year (5'6)

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Other income

Total revenue ( 1+21

Total expenses

7

A

I

2

3

4

5

6

724.2r1,O59,34
Eernlng! per rhare (of R3. IOO/' eechl:

(a) Bastc
See eccompanlring rotc! formlng Pert of the flne,lclel

.\ 4

J
\

At//

M. NO

047954
BtvAPt !

esh Singh

$
r

*
CEO

I

& cscro

oLC

V.Vaaanll

Registbation No. 1 14283w

Shaileeh Deeai

DIN No.00266938
ctor

DIN No.051

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors
cujarat Poly8ol Chemlcala Prlvetc Llmlted

Place ; Vapi
Date :16-08-2021

Place : Vapi
Date :16-08-2021

M.No. 047954
UDIN : 21O47954AAAAFP85O9
Place : Vapi
Date : 16-08-2021

ln terms of our report attached
ForJvvararl&Co'
Chartered Accountants

Umang De
Director

s,69,47 ,193

Revenue from operations (gross)
Less: GST on Sales
Revenue from operations (net)

Drpenset
(a) Cost of materials consumed
(b) Changes in inventories of frnished goods, work-
in-progress and stock-in-trade
(c )Power and fuel Consumed
(d) Employee benefits expense
(e) Finance costs
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense
(g) Otler expenses

@L

I t'l



CAI'H TIOS ATATEUEI{T FOR CODIPAITIES OTHER TIIAIT FIIIAJICE COUPAI|IEA
GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICAJ,S PRIVATE LIMITED

Cr.h FloE Atrt.E.rt For Thc Ycrr Eadcd 3ltt Dluch,2021
clr ro. U24231cJ19a9PTcOl2a92

Fo, th. yc.t .adcal
3r Much , 2O2l

Por thc ycer cddcd
31 Mrr.h, 2o2o

53,91,08,443

3,40,93,692

7,73,69,447
(3E,01,807)
(15,48,521)
r 1,02,390

3 36

24,4O ,64 ,976

1.98.12.661
14r,t77l

6,53,63,906
.29,72,438)

3,14 19 491
12s2l

64 34 40 36,16,47,t67

3,17,t7 ,454
{13,r6,35,963}

(94,87,120)

(8,4O,76,0561
(48,9O,s23r6)

4,42,44376
26,24,251

8,93,63,356
7,t2,7A,529
9,57 ,A2,4t7

6 66955 4726 44357 95

5 58 48,7 5t
29 ,60 ,99 ,498

t2 03575 10
37,76,44,465

50 74725 I 4 29

A. c8h nor ftolr op.r.tlnt rctMttc.
Nct Pro6t / (lrss) beforc extlaordinarjr itcms and tsx
Adfurt ta C, for:

Deprecietion end smortisation
Short Tcrm Capital Gain-MF-Dcbt

Finarcc coata
Interest incooe
Bslahce Written Back
Balancc Writter! OIT

Dividend income
Net unrcalised exchange (gain) / loss

opcrating profit / (loss) bctore workinS capital changes
chanqes in uDrkhq capitg -

Adfust na t, fo" l^crcdtc I ld.acrccEt ln orarat:lnz
ItqDl Utl.r.'

Trade payables
Other currcnt liabilitiea
Short-tcrm borrowings

Cash generat€d ftom operations
Net income tax (paid) / refunds

I{.t cr.h flot frolr / lut d trl opcr.tbS rctrvrtk (A)

Ad.fustments for llncreasel / ,'ease lA oDendtlnd dssets:
lnventories
Trade reccivables
Short-term loans and advanccs
Other current assets

(16,03,21,839)

5,00,000
(s,0o,000)

38,01,807

11 79665 1715 t

(11,95,31,663)

(2,80,0o,000)
2,AO,41,177

29,72,434

B. C.rh floE from hsc.tlng rctlvltlc.

Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including caPital advances

Purchase of investment
Se.le of inv*tment
lntcrest received
Dividend received
Ifct crrb tlot fro6 / (!l..d lnl lav..tht rctlvtut (Bl

7 73 69
61 86 92112E9

3.14 19,4913 36

I,48,659

4,59,07,540

14 5979 544

.l 49 69,8950 2 759

9,84,088

79,42,694

414 59

(3,08,23,015)
(6,s3,63,906)

?9

c. c..L flor froro narucldt rctlvltt.3
Proceeds from issue of equity shares
Proceeds from Premium on issua of equity shates
Proceeds from lrng-term borrowings
Finailce cost
tiGt cr.h,tot froE / lut d hl nnrachg .cthrltlc. (Cl

Itot tocr.rt6 / ld.ctc...l h cr.h ..d c.rh .qtrlvrLnt
lA+B+Cl
Cash and cesh equivalcnts at thc bcginning of the yeer

Effect of exchange dilfercnces on rastaterDent of foreign
cub .nd c..b Gqtrtvdontt .t tba GDal of thG F.t
Crth .ad cr.h .qulvrl.nt rt tt. cad of th. ycri r
' Comprises:
{e) Cash on hand
(c) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts
(d) Fixed Deposits

VAPI
,

$"

it

5ffi["*"'
M?t*'
M.No.047954
UDIN | 2 IO47954AAAAFP85

olN No.05161Ia

I oL c

cto t ca

Dalc i16-08'2021Datc : l6-08-2021Dat. r16-08_2021

For and or b.hel( oi th. Aoard of Dircctors

cqrBt PolFol cL.BlG.L P nt. LlElt.d

4
,1

I ottt no

19 ,27 ,54,9761
(13,99,95,0O3)
27,A7,68,937

12t,60,9971

(1,60,56,68r)

2,75,46,O29

4,97 ,A\OO4

5,65,807

3,71,838

Gu_

1*aL,e
cEo

J M. NO.

047954

d\

ln t.rms of our rcpon attqch.d

torJVvsuttco.
Chancrcd Accountmts



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEIUICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes formhg pert of the fi-anclal atateme[ts

CII{ Ito. U2423 1cJ I989PTCO 12892

Note 3 Share capital

Particulars As at 31 Nlarch, 2O2L As at 31 March, 2O2O

Number of
shares

Amount ln
RE.

Number of
shares

Amount in
Rs.

(a) Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. lOO each

7,500 10% Non Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of INR 100/- each

2,50O Unclassifred Shares of INR 100/-
each

8,15,O00

7,500

2,500

8,15,00,000

7,50,000

2,50,000

8,15,000

7,500

2,500

8,15,00,000

7,50,000

2,50,000

Total Authorised Capital 8,25,000 8,25,00,000 8,25,000 8,25,00,000

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 4,03,095 4,03,09,s00 2,63,900 2,63,90,000

Total Issued, Subscribed and fuliy paid up 4,03,095 4,03,09,500 2,63,900 2,63,90,000

a) Reconclliation of the number of ehares and amouat outstanding at the beginnlng arrd at the

end of the eriod:

b) Terms/ Rlghts attached to equlty ehares

As at 31 March, 2O21
Armount lo

R8.
Number of

shares
A.nount in

Rs.
Number of

shares

Partlculars

2,6s,90,0002,63,9002,63,90,000
1,39,19,500

2,63,900
1,39,195

2,63,900 2,63,90,0004,03,09,5004,03,095

(a) Equity Shares
At the beginning of the Period
Issued during the year
Outstanding at the end of the period

ln ompanv has on class of equlty shareS havlng a aIue ot Rs 1 o0 per sh Each Ho Ider of
e

\Mill b tl d tsh titled to 1 vote per share In the VEnt of share enti e to recel e remrn1n g  S SC
equ 1ty S AJe IS en
f th Companv after diStriibu tion of all preferencialLiqu1dation of the company th ho1derS of equ1ty

o

ountS The diStributation will be tn proportion to *r number of qu1ty shareS held bv thearn

c) Detalls of ehares held by each ehareholder holdlng more than 5olo shares:

As at 31 March' 2020As et 31 March,2O21
%oAmount% holdlngAmouIIt

Partlculars

68.261,80,14,40071.472,89,69,1OOShaileshkumar Desai
9.4725,0O,0006.2025,00,000so1 Financia-l Services LLPPo

46,07 ,aOO16.s 166,53,400DesaiUmal 4.4211,67,3005.1820,86,500SArVNilima Desai

0479
M. No.

As at 31 March, 2O2O

shareholders.

t7 .46



dt For the period of flve yeers immediately preceding the date as at which the Belance Sheet ls
prepared:

Partlculara As at 31 March,2o2l As at 31 l|/,'arcl , 2O2O

No of Share Amount No of Share

A, Aggregate number and class of ahares
allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to
contract(sl wlthout peyrreDt being
recelwed in cash.
1. Shaliesh Desai I,O9,547 24,65,35,s24
2. Uman Desai 20,456 4,60,36,228
3. Nilima Desai 9,792 2,06,86,596
B. Aggrcgete number end clasa of shares
allotted as fully pald-up by way of boaue
ehares.

C. Aggregate number and class of eharea
bought back.

Total 1,39,r95 31,32,58,348

4o.,,'{\
> C,

I M. No. O
u7

Amount



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRryATE LIMITED
Notee formlng part of the Ilnanclal statements

CIN No. U2423 1Cr., 1989YtCOL2a92

Note 4 Surplu8

SECURITY:

As at 31 March,
2020

A3 at 31 March,
202L

Amouat ia Rg. Amount ia Rs.

Particulars

18,58,63,000
29,93,38,848

48,52,01,848

38,40,7 ).7

18,58,63,O0O

3A,40,717

3A,4O,7L7

15,00,000

38,4O,7L7

15,00,000

36,7 t,84 3a2

l5,oo,ooo

19 7t,t7 ,743

55,83,02,165
50,67,575

15,OO,OOO

40 29424 38
55,83,02,16595,56,72,884

(a) Securities premium
Opening balance
Add : Premium on shares issued during the year
Less : Utilised during the year for:
Closing balance

(b) General resewe
Opening balance
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit an
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year
Closing balance

( c ) Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit
L,ess: Utilised / transferred during the year for:
Ciosing balance

(d) Surplus in Statement of Proflt and lnss
Opening balance
L,ess: Transferred of Income tax - PSI & UPI

Add: Profit / (l,oss) for the Year
Closing balance

74 95,O5,882I 45044,62 15Total

Note 5 Lon -term bor
AB at 31 March'

2020
Ar at 31 March'

2021
Amount ln Rs.AEount la Ra.

Particulare

6,35,89,173

20,68,35,132

7,43,tO,37I

I,a2,29,21r

29,42,13,O53

t,06,90,902

a) Buslness loan (refer note 5. 1)

From baaks
Secured

b) Vehlcle Loan (refer note 5. 1)

From Others

Secured

2A 47,34 6a439 16631 33Total

ValueType of Charge.Detaila of SecuritYFacillty
20a.45.\

\ 4At1oHypotheca
First

Hypothecation of all the chargea
current assets

ble

? 54
. No. 82.7 6First ChFirst Charge Over the entire presen

flxed assets ofthe company by way of
Equitable Mortgage. (i.e. Land, Building,
Plan ts & Machineries, etc

t & futureCC, LC,BC,
BG, CEL,

SLC,TL etc.

18,58,63,000

From banks
Secured



Notes 5.1:
SecurltyPerticulars Descrlption

Respective of plant
& machinery

Business loan of Rs.Nil(33 ,41,0761 taken from HDFC bank limited
and Repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs.4,42,639 per
months

l.Business
loan

2.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.79,70,669(88,24,001) taken from Aditya Birla
Finance Limited and Repayable in 120 monthly instalments.

Personal Property
of Director

3.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.3,73,62,500(4,13,62,500) taken from Aditya
Birla Finance Limited and Repayable in ).20 monthly instalments

Respective vehicle

Vehicle loan of Rs.2,05,410(4,90,551) taken from HDFC Bank Ltd
and Repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs.26,586 per months4.Vehicle

loan

Against Property of
Company

Business loan of Rs.11,75,83,321(13,45,83,325) taken from Aditya
Bilra Finance Limited and Repayable in 120 monthly instalments5.Business

Ioan

Respective plant &
machinery

6.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.1,06,39,168(1,58,61,9721 taken from HDFC
Bank Ltd and Repayable in 61 monthly instalments of Rs.5,44,439
per months

Against Guest
House

Business loan of Rs.4,38,50,638(4,52,39,818) taken from HDFC

Ltd and Repayable in 240 monthly instalments of Rs.3,86,793 per

months

T.Business
loan

Respective plant &
machinery

Business loan of Rs.Nil (1,57,50,000) taken from YES Bank Ltd
and Repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs.3,75,000 per

months
8.Business

loan

9.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.Nil(4,78,00,998) taken from YES Bank Ltd and
Repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs.9,95,854 per months

Respective plant &
machinery

Business loan of Rs.Nil(97,48,750) taken from YES Bank Lt

Repayable in 60 monthly insttaments of Rs.1,62,479 per months
d and

lO.Business
loan

Respective vehicle
Vehicle loan of Rs.17,04,820122,3O,6661 taken from HDFC Ba

Ltd and Repayable in 6O monthly instalments of Rs.58,274 per

months

nk
1 l.Vehicle

loan

Respective vehicle
Vehicle loan of Rs.64,55,667{77,93,460]rtaken from HD

Ltd and Repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs.1,61,510 per

months

FC Bank
l2.Vehicle

[,oan

Vehicle loan of Rs. 58,67,308(70,83, 17 1 ) taken

Ltd and Repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs 1,46,791 per

months

from HDFC Bank
l3.Vehicle

Loan

Personal Property
of Director

Business loan of Rs.19,37,261(-) taken from Aditya Birla Finance
l4.Business

loan

Personal Property
of Director

Business loan of Rs.3,79,584(-) taken from
Limited and RePaYable at any time.

Business loan of Rs. 17,79,299G) tak
Limited and RepaYable at any time. 9

No

Aditya Birla Firance

AN d{
Adimfroen ty

M.
04

15.Business
loan

Personal ProPertY
of Director

l6.Business
loan

Personal Property
of Director

Respective plant &
machinery

Respective vehicle

Limited and Repayable at any time.



lT.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.53,65,886(-) taken from Aditya Birla Finance
Limited and Repayable at any time. Against Property of

Company

lS.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.34,16,258C) taken from Aditya Birla Finance
Limited and Repayable at any time. Personal Property

of Director

l9.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.7,94,16,000(-) taken from Aditya Birla Finance
Limited and Repayable in 120 monthly instalments. Personal Property

of Director

2O.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.4,50,39,162(-l taken from Aditya Birla Finance
Limited and Repayable in 120 monthly instalments. Personal Property

of Director

2l.Working
Capital

Term [,oan

ECGL Loan of Rs.S,15,00,000(-) taken from Axis Bank Limited and
Repayable in 48 monthly instalments alter 12 month moratorium
period

Property As per
Sanction letter
dared 37-12-2020

22.Business
loan

Business loan of Rs.6,52,16,663(-) taken from Axis Bank Limited
and Repayable in 120 monthly instalments. Respective plant &

machinery

Business loan amounting to Rs.6,42,8+,284(5,01,38,386) and Vehicle loan amounting to

Rs.35,42,303(32,87,470], been repayable in one year and has been classiied under Short term

borrowing as per Note 9 Maturities of tong-term borrowings

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year

Note 6 Deferred tax liablllties

I{ote 7 Short-term

*Note : The above I
short term.

Partlculars Ar at 3l March'
202L

Ae at 31 March'
2020

Amount ln Rupees Amoult ln Rupeea

2,9t,93,3s6
63,93,366

2,76,47,562
15,51,793

3,55,86,722 2,91,93,355

Net deferred tax ltability 3,55,86,722 2,9L,93,355

Amount la Rupees

Partlculerg

17 780t6 a118 95144 t2
18 95144 t2

1,41,00,000

3,73,39,856

1,41,00,000

7).,t9,32,372
SF{ 4

a) Loans repayable on demand (Secured)

Cash Credit , WCDL & bills discount From banks

b) Inter- Corporate Deposits repayable on demand

C) Buyer Credit

lunsecured)
From Corporates*

22,9O 63 636Total-)

fixed repaST nent schedule, hence the same is considered as

Tax elfect of lteEs conBtltutitls deferled tax liabllltv
On difference between book balance and tax balance of

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

Ag at 31 March,
2020

A8 at 31 Match'
2o2r

Anoutrt in Rupees

t7.76.23,74O

31,04,45,323



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
l{otes forming part of the finenclal statements

CIN No. U2423lGJ 1989YtCOl2a92

IYote 8 Trade payables

Partlculars
As at 31 Merch,

2021
As at 31 March,

2020
Amount in Rs, Amount in Rs.

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises: (refer note 8.1 for details of dues to micro and
small enterprises) and

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

88,69,51,662 79,75,88,306

Total 88,69,s1,552 79,75,88,306

NOTE- 8.1
Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriaes under the Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprlses
Development Act, 2006 hcve been determiaed based on the information avallable with
the com and the re uired disclosures are ven below:

Note 9 Other cutrent liabllities

As at 31 March,
2020

As at 31 March,
2o2L

Amount in Rs.Amount ln Rg,

Particulars+Az

a) Principal amount remaining unpaid as at period / year
end
b) Interest due thereon as at period / year end

Total

Particularg
As at 31 March,

202t
As et 31 March,

2020
Amount ln Rs.

Current Maturities of long term borrowings (refer
note 5. 1)

Advance received from customers
(i) Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF and ESIC,
Withholding Taxes,GST etc.)

(ii) Others Current liabilites & provisions

6,78,26,s87

I,20,L7 ,t92
43,39,720

90,00,131

5,34,25,856

t6,37 ,37 ,339
36,72,173

s5,83,695
9,31,83,630 22,64,L9,063

Note 10 Short term Provlsioas

Ae at 31 March,
2020

As at 31 March,
2o2L

Amount ln Rs. Amount in Rs.
ParticuLars

5,46,36,726
13,02,50,616

Provision - Others
Provision for Taxation ( .Y. 2027-22l'
Provision for Taxation A.Y. 2020-2t

5,46,36,72 613,O2,50,615Total

047954
M, NO

Amount in Rs.

Total
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GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRJVATE LIMITED
Notes forEitrg part of the lltlatrcial statements

CIN No, U2423 lC^, 1989YTCO L2A92

Note 12 Nor-curretlt investmeats

Partlculars
As at 31 March'

2020

Amoutlt h Rs. Amount in Rs.
nves en cos

A.Non Trade

I SBPP Co- o rative Limited 2,O25 2,O25
Total 2,O25 2,O23

Note 13 Inventorlea
Ae at 31 March'

2020
Ag at 31 March,

2o2t
Amount ln Rs.

Partlculars

t9,33,60,426

7 ,28,40,414

4,4t,53,632

1,06,86,658

26,27,67 ,O90

10,96,19,983

2,74,62,721

7,1a,67,792

(a) Raw materials

(b) Work-in-progress

(c) Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading)

(d) Others - Packing Material

32 1O,41 529Total

Note 14 Trade recelvables
As at 31 March,

2020
Ar at 31 March'

2o2L
Aroount ln Rs.Aroouat h R3.

Particulars

2,7 6,7 6,859

I It) 96926 82

17,79,60,460

1 t4 51 670

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exc

months from the date they were due for payment (refer note

14.1 & 14.2 below)
Unsecured, considered good

eeding six

Unsecured considered
Other Trade receivables

1 a2819 o3,59t2 1311 67Total

As at 31 March,
2020

As at 31 Marcb'
2021

Amouat ln Rs.Amount ln Rs.

Note: 14.l(Debt due froln:)

1,95,00,0008,078

Firms in which any director is a partner (give details per firm)

rva lnternational
1 ooo95 ooI o78Total

Note 14.2

months from the date they were due for

and every debtor separately hence trade
payment. However It it is not possible to define credit period for each

receivable out standing for more than six months is considered from

rng slxTrade receivareo

bill date

exces outstanding or apee III separateAs per revi schedu

As at 31 Marcb,
202L

Amount in Rs.

40,51,17,585



Note 15 Cash and cash equlvalents

Note 16 Short-term loans and advances

Note 17 Other currert aascts

4

Aa at 31 March,
202L

As at 31 March,
2020

Arnount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
(a) Cash on hand
(b) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts
- Balalces held as margin money or
security against borrowings, guarantees
and other commitmentS

9,84,088

79,42,698
4,OO,52,759

5,65,807

3,71,838
4,49,69,895

Total 4,89,79,544

As at 31 March,
2o2L

Amount in Ra.Amount ln Rs.

Particulars

5,58,48,751

a,90,36,9t4
72,37,70r

93,58,010

19,39,140

20,74,842

7 3,a9,401
9,70,160
3,74,669

58,33,296
17,64,444

1,59,86,s70

t,56,82,205

1,51,49,988

57,13,420

16,29,44 446

25,64,557

43,76,234

323A,646
69,13,667
16,85,809

(a) Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good

(b) Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, considered good

(c) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered
good (For e.g. Insuraace premium etc.)

(d) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good

(i) GST credit receivable
(ii) VAT credit receivable
(iii) GST refund receivable
(iv) Custom DutY Paid in advance
(v) Duty Draw Back & (MEIS) Receivable

(vi) Incentive to Industries of GST Receivable

(e) Others Loan & Advances
Advance Income Tax
Advance Excise & GST DePosit
Advances To Related Parties
Advances To Others

(fl Advance to SuPPliers
Advances To Related Parties
Advances To Others

20 4L,74 20837 38,89 996Total

As at 31 lllarch,
2020

Amount in Rs.Amount in Rs.Hk\
Particulars

,".'

37,V,45310,90,602
I

t? I
1 DEPB Licences

(a) Others

10 90 602Total

GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the flnancial statements

CII{ No. U24231GJ 19E9YIC,OL2A92

Particulars

4,59,O7,54O

As at 31 March,
2020

12,74,43,464
5,44,434

I,O7,76,353
a,29,795

2,23,23,OOO

79,840

As at 31 March'
202L

047954
I,ro.

37,14,853



I{ote 18 Revelrue from operations

For the year euded
31 March, 2O21

For the year ended
31 March, 2O2O

Amouat iD Rs. Amount ln Rs.
(a)

(b)

Sale of products & Services (Refer Note 18.1 to18.3
below)

l,ess:
GST on Sales

4,37,90,38,608

54,47,46,777

4,50,09,53,434

55 ,49 ,7 3 ,582
3,79,42,5L,832 3,94,59,79,452

Note Particulars
For the year ended

31 March, 2O2l
For the year ended

31 March, 2O2O

Amouut in Rs. Amount ln Rs.

Phenol Based Dispersing Agent Liquid & Powder
Aluminium Sulphate
Others

1,19,39,65,753

7r,39,25,t30

24,68,19,434
15,55,17,623
90,77,25,386

1, 13,93,68,578

74,06,76,626

24,70,47,522

98,37,O9,939
Totrl - Sale of manufactured goods 3,2L,79,63,726 3,11,O8,42,665

18.2
7,37 ,97 ,196 7,3t,92,187

1,37,97,t96 L,3L,92,187
18.3 Traded goods

Crude Palm Oil,Soyabeen Oil & N Butyl Acrylate in
Bulk 56,25,00,910 82,19,45,000

Total - Sale of traded goods 56,25,OO,91O 82,19,45,OOO
Total - Sale of products & Services 3,79,42,51,432 3,94,59,79,E52

GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
I{otes formlng part of the financial sta,tetncnta

CIN No. V2423 LC,,I lgagPf CO L2492

Partlculars

Total

18.1 Sale of products comprises
Manufactured qoods

PEG Based Polycarboxylate Eather Liquid & Powder
Napthalene Based Dispersing Agent Liquid &
Powder

Sale of Services comorises
Rent Income

Total - Sale of Senrices



GUJARAT PIOLYSOL CHEMICALS PRWATE LtrITED
t{otc8 fortlhg part of the lharclal ltatetaelrta

CIN t{o. U2423lGr 1989PTCO 12892
Note 19 Other Income

Particulars For tbe lrear erded
31 March , 2O2l

For the yerr ended
31 March, 2O2O

Amount ln Rs. Amount ia Rs.

{a)

(b) Other non-operating income (net of expenses directly
attributable to such income) (Refer Note 19.2 below)

53,50,329

47,t4,503

29,72,690

1,37,t6,352

Total I,OO,64,831 t,66,89,O42

Note Particulars For the year eaded
31March,2O2l

For tbe yesr ended
31 tr[arch, 2O2O

AmouBt ltr Ra. Arnourrt in Ra,

Interest income (Refer Note 19.1(a) below)
Dividend income
Balance Written Back

38,01,807

15,48,521
Total 53,5O,329 29,72,690

Note

19.1(a)

Partlculars Fos the year erlded
31Merch,2O21

Fot the yeat ended
31 March, 2O2O

Aaount ln Rs. Amourt fur Rs.

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(c)

Interest lncome comprlses:
Interest from banks on deposits
Interest on Security Deposit - DGVCL
Interest on income tax refund
Interest on VAT/CST Refund
Interest on Fixed D Gu arat GasSI

29,87,O27
4, 13,51 1

2,34,240
1,63,358

967 |

27 ,44,O24
2,10,554

17,860

Totel 38,O1,8O7 29,72,434

For thc year ended
31 March, 2O2O

For tbe year eaded
31March,2O21

A.Eou[t in Rs.AE ount ln

PartlcularsNote

L9.2
2t,94,55O

1, 1 1,61,500
3,14,645

4,44O
41,177

18,O9,417

2t ,7 50

28,83,336

DuW Drawback & (MEIS) Received
Incentive to Industreis under GST scheme
Insurance Claim Received
Mis.lncome
Short Term Capital Gain-MF-Debt
Net Gain on foreign currency transactions and translation

costas hnconsother
1 35237 1650347 1Total

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

(.)

(f)

rS4/v{
-\

(_) )." 4l
an\$,

Other operating income (net of expenses directly attributable
to such income) (Refer Note 19. 1 below)

19.1
(a)

(b)

(c)

29,72,438
252

[,1. Nc.



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes fortnlng part of the Ilaaaclal atatements

CIII I{o. V2423 LGJ L9 Agfr CO L2492

Note 20 Cost of Materlal Consumed
(al Cost of Raw Materlale Consumed

For the year eaded
31 March , 2O21

For the year ended
3l March, 2O2O

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Particulars

2,30,31,80 492
20,40,47,O84

2 54 49,97,342
1 1,20,38,430

2,65,7O,35,772
20,40,47,O84n7 aa240 34

2,50,72,27,576
Less: Closin stock

o 88,68845 292,23,9L 92 694Cost of materlal consumed

70,74,57,026
27,72,15,555
37,33,82,132

9,92,85,516

6,85,43,s06
6,ao,87,741

1o,47,32,815
5,49,69,479
a,44,94,t80
3,16,23,353

58 9r,97,O45

75,40,a2,770
29,O2,76,530
79,26,A7,208
10,37,86,01 1

8,45, 1 1,5 13
7,67,78,270
8,34,48,456
6,54,85,309
4,43,22,719
7 ,54,4t ,47 5
5,90,29,355

40 078JJ 43

Material consumed comprises:
VPEG-2400 & SPEG 24OO

Naphthalene Flakes & Molten
Phenol
Acrylic Acid
Alumina Hydrate
Acid Slurry 96%
Pormaldehyde
Caustic Soda Lye
Sodium Ligno Sulphonate
Sodium Gluconate
2 Hydro:<y Ethyl Acrylate
Others

2 68845 29 886942 23 31

l{ote 20 (b} Purchase oftraded goods

For the year ended
3l March, 2O2O

For the year ended
31 March , 2O21

Particulars

Amount in Rs.Amount in Rs.
81,84,87,30755,56,36,935Crude Palm Oil,soyabeen Oil & N Butvl Acrylate

81,84 a7 30755 93556 36Total b

3 99s27 L4 7S29 6292 7aa+bTotal

7

M. No.

Opening stock
Add: Purchase

Total (al



Note 21 Changes ln lnventorles of flnlshed goode, work-in-progtess and stock-ln-trade

For the year ended
31 March, 2O2O

Amount in Rs.

Particulars

4,4t,53,632
7,24,40,4r4

t I ,69.94,446

2,85,64,739
8,76,79,383
tt,62,48,L23

Inventories at t.I.e end of the vear:
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

Inventories at the beeinnins of the vear:
Finished goods
Work-in-progress

('7,46,323l.I{et (increase} / decrease

7

M. No.

For the year ended
31 March , 2O21

Amount in Rs.

2,t4,62,721
10,96,19,983

13.10.82.703

4,47,53,632
7.24.40.414

7t.69.94.446

11,40,88,2571

{

I
I



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes formlag part of the financial statements

CIN No. V2423LGJ L989P|ICOL2A92

Note 22 Employee benellts expense

Note 23 Flnance costs

Particulars For the year ended
31 March , 2021

For the year ended
31 March, 2O2O

Amount ln Rs. Amount in Rs.
Salaries and wages
Director Remuneration
Contributions to provident and other funds
Gratuity Insurance paid
Staff welfare expenses

5,68,69,308
88,00,000
24,58,2t3
17,38,184
15,13,570

4,1,5,66,974
84,00,000
16,63,599
2,37,454
8,48,365

Total 7,L9t79,275 5,27,L6,396

Partlculars For the year ended
31 March , 2O21

For the year ended
31 March, 2O2O

Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

(al Bank Charges
-Others Charges

(b) Interest exPense otr:
-Cash Credit Interest
-Buyers Credit Interest
- Interest on Bill Discounting
-Interest - Others
-lnterest on Vehicle Loans
-Interest on Term l,oans

98,58,868

1,40,03,529
2a,46,767
40,53,642

4t,739
14,49,338

4,51,15,q25

9t,o9,672

t,or,a2,to2
79,22,r66
76,15,350

6,870
3,81,318

3,67,46,428
Total 7 73 69,447 6,53,63,9O6

7 51
M. No.



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes formlng part of the llnanclal statements

CIN No. v 2423 L(N 19 agYtCO L2a9 2

Note 24 Other expenses

Particulars

For the yeer ended
31 March , 2O21

For the year ended
31 March, 2O2O

Amount in Rs. Amount in R-s.

Balance Written Off
Business Promotion Expenses
Commission on Sales
Commission on Purchase
Computer Expenses
Consumption of stores and spare parts
CSR Expenses
Donation
Drainage Charges
Effluent Treatment Charges
Freight & Forwarding,packing Expenses
Clearing & Forwaring Expenses
General Office expenses
Insurance Expenses
Laboratory Expenses
Loading & unloading Charges
kgal and Professional
Loss on Sale of Car
Membership & Subscription
Miscellaneous expenses
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and
translation (other than considered as finance
cost)
Notified Area Charges
Payments to auditors (Refer Note 24.1 below)
Postage and Courier ExPenses
Printing and stationery
Rates arld taxes
Rent Expenses
lRepairs & Service Charges
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery
Repairs ald maintenalce - Building & Others
Security Charges
Telephone Expenses
Travelling ald conveYance
Vehicle Expenses
Water Char S

11,02,390
11,08,711
4t,57,374

1,04,886
7,89,800

21,t3,952
37,24,250

51,000
45,644

tL,94,423
8,49,1O,292

27,76,396
2,60,439

38,88,056
t2,29,320
31,85,121

1,75,79,853
9,55,519

2 1,360
4,227

L2,24,O90
4,75,000
4,10,690
9,97,413

28,46,785
1,80,13,482

70,36,393
2,47,48,892

74,54,447

10,67,351
23,49,462
40,42,767

3,78,833
19,30,391
24,77,250

48,656
17,67,569

7,20,36,5r7
24,74,877

2,O9,99r
22,58,828
8,55,586
4,39,819

1,53,3s,396

76,60,O72
1,50,000
3,72,446
7,86,t29

29,O9,5r2
1 ,78,75, 1 l8

42,34,753
2,26,86,t18

40,26,797
7,26,587
1,31,258

23,OA,477
12,41,058

62,295
2,632

3,t4,t9,491

5,t7,637
Total L9,4S,46r7lO L9,87,83,673

c\
\: o
? (N795d

No

.tA

1,07,305
73,140

12,80,054
6,36,005



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRWATE LIMITED
Notes formlng part of the flnanclal statetnenta

CIN No. V2423 1C,,, L9A9Y[ CO L2492

Note 24. 1

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March , 2O21

For the year ended
31 March,2O20

Amount lu Rs. Amount ln Rs.
(i) Payments to the auditors comprises (net of
service tax input credit, where applicable):
As auditors - statutory audit
For taxation matters
For Others Matters

2,00,000
1,50,O00
1,25,000

90,000
45,000
15,000

Total 4,75,000 1,50,000

Note 25 Earnin er Share

\
5

9
M
04

C

For the year ended
31 March,2O2O

For the year ended
31 March , 2O21

Amount in Rs.Amount in Rs.

Particulars

t9,11,t7,782

2,63,900

100

40,24,38,294

3,79,896

100

Net Profit as per Profit and l,oss Account (Rs')

After Tax
Weighted average number of Equity Shares for
basic earning per share (Nos.)

Nominal value of equity shares (Rs.)

1,O59.34Per Share - Baslc

4

724.2L



GU.'ARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALSI PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes fortllrg part of the flnanclal stateloents

CIN No. U2423lc.r 1989PTCO 12892

Note 26 Addltlonal lnformatlon to the llaarclal statenents

26.1 Contingent ltabiltties and coaElttrentg

25-3 Value of lm orts calculeted on CIF besls

26.4 Earnln in fore exchan e

Particulars

For thc year eaded
31 March , 2O2l

For the year ended
31 March, 2O2O

Ataoullt in Rs. Amount ln Rs.

Contlngent llabtltttes and commltmerts (to the
extent not provided for|
(a) Guarantees
(b) Letter of Credit not accepted till date
(c ) Income Tax Matters
(d) Excise & GST Matters

32,10,000
7,26,39,655

28,53,754
|,42,99,944

32,10,000
tt,77 ,66,771

Total 9,30,O3,353 L2,O9,76,L7 L

(Pav
Recelvable/
able & advancesl

Recelvable/ (Payablel
ia Forelgu currcacy

Recelvable / (Payablel
in Forelgn currellcy

For thc year eaded
31 March , 2021

For the yeer ended
31 March, 2O2O

Supplier
Bank Balance in US Dollar
Advances
Customers

(48,83,23,943)
65,74,081

2,20,t6,417

(35,28,10,047)

70,a3,7 63

Total (45,97,3q,41ql 134,57,26,2A41

For the year ended
31 March, 2O2O

For the year ended
31 March 

' 
2O21

A,[outrt ln RuPeeBAroount ltr RuPe€8

Particulars

1,30,04,15,066
54,795

1,13,75,39,994

Im rt of Sewices
Raw Materials

1,3O,O4 69,8511,13,75,39,994Total

For the year ended
31 March' 2O2O

For the year eaded
31 March , 2O21

AEount ln Ru eesAmount ln Rupgct

Particulars

5,2 1 ,53,7185,89,76,209Export of goods calculated on FOB basis

5,21,53,718s,89,76,2O9Kry/?\ Total

M. Nc.

26.2 Detalls or u[bedged forelga curreacy exPoaurea
The year-ead forelgo currency exposurea that have not been hedged by a derlvatlwe lnstruneot

or othcrwige are given bclow:



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICAI,S PRIVATE LIMITED
I{otes forEhg prrt of thc llrteaclrl st t.Eerta

CU{ }lo. U2423 1G\r1989PTCO12892

!{eEcs of raLtcd pattlca
Notc

2.t2.t
DeteUs of tel.tcd paitiea
Descrlptloa of rclstloDrhlp

Key Manegeaeflt Personnel
(KMP)

LMr.Shaileshkumer Desai -Chairman & MD, w.e.f- O1-O2-2O21
2.Mr.Umang Desai - Whole Time Director, et.e.f . O|-O2-2O21
3.Mrs.NiliEa Desai - Director
4.Mr.Rajesh Singh -CEO ,w.e.f.01-02-2021 to o5-o2-2o21

s.Mr.Dipalkumar Sanghani -CFO & CS , N.e.l. Ol-o2-2o21

l.Apurva Chemicals
2.Apurva International
3.Polysol tndustries
4.Ur6i Polj.mer tndustries
S.Polysol Financis.l s€nrices LLP
6,Menumate India hrt.Ltd.
T,Abhideep Chemics.ls Pvt.Ltd.
8.Bhavisha Industr:ies
9.Ms,Bhavisha Desai
lo.Aima Tela Opus Private Liraited
I l.Polysol Specailty Chemicals F/t.Ltd.
I z.Apurva Chetnicals hrt.Ltd.
l3.Gujarat Polysol CheEicals Frt.Ltd. -EGG Schcme
l4.SarigaE Industrial Products
ls.Rotary Shaikshanik and Tabibi Seva Saheyak Mandd
l6.Mr.Shirish Desai
l, f,ir ao-iav na.ai

Note
2.t2.2

Detalls ofrct tcd patty trrDaactloaa
brhaccr outlt ndtag 85 rt 3l M.rch,2O2l:

endcd 3l Metch, 2021 ouddurhg t.h. yc.r

Othcr tchtcd
Partlea

whouy Olrtted
Subsldlary

a\ c

(13,85,16,843)

(s,78,15,000)

13,88,20,000
(8,8 r,25,000)

t 4 ,24 ,44 ,403

t7,oa,12,978

(2,04,1s,006)

(s,35,63,798)

1,56,83,360

(3,83,500)

I,36 8l 674

Purchaac of 8ood8

Polysol Industries

Urmi Polyme! Industries

Apurva Intemationa.l

Putchcac of Bushcsa otl
golDg Conccrn Ball.

Polysol Industries

Urmi Pol)aer Industiies

Purchalc of Ptetrt &
Mrchln.rlr

Bhavisha Industries

Job wotL Ch.rges Psld
Polysol Industries

Urtrxi Polyrler lndustries

Bhayisha tndustries

u7951

lote 2.12 Retsted pe*y tr.naacgoEs

Otier related Parties

I{MP
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No.

.t

>

of Soods
Chemicals

Apurva Chemicals Rt.Ltd

Sarigam Industiial Products

Polvsol Industries

Urmi Polymer Industries

Apurva I ntemational

Menumate Indra Pr.t.Ltd

Bhavisha Industries

Rcnt IlrcoEC
Apurva Intematronal

Rcat Expcaac!
Ms.Bhavisha Desai

Gr.tulty Ilaurucc
Coatrlbutlo!
Guja.rat Polysol Chemicals
Rt.Ltd. -EGG Schede

Rotrry ShrllshaDlh and
T.blbt Scvr g.h.yaL
CSR Expenses/ Contribution

Dhector Rcmuleration

Mr.Shailesh Desai

Mr.Umang Desai

Mrs-Nilitua Desai

salary Erpctrics
Ms.Bhavisha Desai

Mr.Dipatkumar sanghari

Mr.Raiesh Sinsh

Ilvcst Dclrt ID wholly
o-acd Sub.ldLy
Polysol Specailty CheBicals
Brt.Ltd.

Salc of lavcrtEcltt LE

wholly our.cd Subaldtry
Polysol Specailty Chemicals
B/t. Ltd.

|,45,97,836
15,o9,7 5,296]l

3,40,09,073

30,780

(4,32,03,390)

(20,s6,58,100)

(14,60,75,000)

(l,48,50,000)

(15,96,806)

32,23,O79
(30,73,033)

1,62,98,160
(1,62,98,1601

17,38,184

r,50,o00

50,00,000
(48.OO,000)

26,00,o00
(24,00,000)

r2,00,000
( 12,0O,OOO)

2,31,460

1,85,714

s,60,000
(3,60,0O01

5,00,000

5,00,000



Notc

2.12.3
Advaoce Rccelved Agahst Sales

Director Opedlng belalc€ ArDourlt
Recalvad Durlng
th. YGar

AaouDt glven
Du!'hg thc Ycs!

closttlg balaacc

Polysol lndustries

Apurva Intemational

Menumate India I\n.ltd

Urmi Polysol lndustries

10,06,52,573
(3,63,25,O00)

(1,79,q0,0OO)

(82,s0,000)

6,04,69,440
(s,l4,38,OOO)

(1O,O7,21,787)

26,00,000
(1,62,s0,000)

19,06,94,4401

r0,06,52,573
(3,63,94,2 r5)

(3,42,40,000)

(82,s0,000)

6,O4,69,440
(8,16,63,000)

(10,06,52,573)

26,00,000

16 ,o4 ,69 ,44O)

Advance glvcu agelnst purchasc

Other relat€d Peiues Opetrlrg bal,rltce Amount Glvca
Durlag the Yeer

Alrouot Recelved
Dudag tle Yeat

Cloahg balatrc€

Polvso[ [ndustries

Apurva Intemational

Bhavisha Industries

Urmi Polysol Industiies

46,84,548
(2,45,00,000)

(2,26,O0,000)

t,87 ,43,047

6,56,09,320
(8,52,90,OO0)

(46,84,548)

12 ,77 ,47 ,OOO)

37 ,50,0 t2
(l,99,38,813)

46,84,544
(2,4s,00,000)

(s,03,87,0o0)

73,43,O7 |
(11,9s,766)

6,56,09,320
(9,55,27,68O)

(46,84,548)

r,5r,49,988
lr ,a7 ,43 ,0471

(6,56,O9,320)

047 54
M. No.

(7,58,47,000)



Othe. telatcd PartiesBalaDces outstaDdlDq et
the end of the yerr

wholly owaed
sub3tdlary

rMPllotc
2.t2.4

1.15.730

( 10,06,52,573)

1,03,71,250

99,474

6,56,09,320
..I

\

10.12.400

4.49.600

2.a5.400

a9,12,397
(23,08,000)

(r,64,92,5431

2,83,19,357

8,078
(1,95,00,000)

16 ,o4 ,69 ,44O)

26,00,000

(46,84,s48)

1,51,49,988
lt ,47 ,43 ,o47)

3,05,229

ExDGDIGs Payrblc

Dlrcctor RcEuacratlon
Mr.Shaileshkumar Desai

Mr.Umang Desai

Mrs.NiliEa Desai

sahry Pryrblc

le

Mr.Dipalkumar Salghani

Tndc PryrbL

Apurva Intemational

Trrdc Rccclvablc

Apurva Chemicals

Apurva Chemicals Pvt.Ltd

Apurva Intemational

Adv.ncc R.cclved rldn t
U.tGrLl
Polysol lndustries

Urmi Polysol lndustr-ies

Apurva lntemational

Advrlcc glvcn .8rlEt
u.tcrlrl

Polysol Industries

Bhavisha Indust!'ies/Bhavisha Desa:

Sarigam Industiial Products
( Opening Bolance 'IYansfet

it Polysol Ind.usties on
acabunt of Busituess
hqchase)

Mr.Shirish Desai

( Opeftign Bdlatuce Dansfer
Llnni PolgfiLer Industies

& Polysol Industries on

ac@utul of Etusiness
Purclase)

Mr.Sanjay Desai
(Openign Bdlance Transfet

m Polgsol lndustries on
(rccour'.t of Busituess
Purclase)

Urmi Polysol Industries

Not.: I Flgutca tn bt.clct rclatcs to thc ptcvloua Ycsl
Notc: 2 Flgurcr Mcntforcd sbovc rcf.tcd to Dx



l{ote CorporrteSocldRcspoDllblllty
2.t2.5

As per Section 135 ot the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicabilitlr threshold, needs to spend
at least 2ok of its average net profit for tile immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social
responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting
education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster
relief, COVID- 19 relief and rural development projects.
If, a CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per t}le Act. The funds were primarily allocated to a
corpus and utilized through the year on tllese activities which are specihed in Schedule VII of the Companies Act,
2013.
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs.37,19,569/-.
b nt du the on

TotalIn Cash/ BaEt Yet to be Pald ir
Caah/Bant

Particular

20,o0,oo0

17 ,24,250

20,oo,000

t7,24,250
1. Construction / Acquition of any asset

2. On Purpose Other than (1) above
37,24,25037,24,250Totel

M. No.



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHTMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

'M/s. Gujarat Polysol Chemicals Private Limited is a Large enterprise and

located in notified industrial estate, GIDC Vapi, District Valsad, Gujarat,

INDIA having total plot area is 9696 sq. mt. doing manufacturing activity of

agro chemicals, construction chemicals & leather chemicals etc.& two other

manufacturing unit at Sarigam, District Valsad, Gujarat & Dadra ,UT of DD

& DNH.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance

with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, under the

historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises of

mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the

Companies Act 20 13, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules 2014.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and

presented in the format as prescribed in the Schedule III to the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared and

presented as per the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on "Cash

Flow Statements" as specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,

read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2O 14.

The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and

Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule III to the Act, are

presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other

notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards.
i, d

1. COMPANYOVERVIEW



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALSI PRTVATE LIMITTD
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements

are consistent with those of previous years unless otherwise speciiied herein

below.

2.2 AccountingAssumptions

The Preparation of Financial Statement Requires the Management to Make

EsLimates and Assumptions that Affects the Reported Balances of Assets,

Liabilities, And Disclosure of Contingent Liabilities as on the Reported Date,

and Expe nses and Incomes during the Reported Period. Example s include

provisions for doubtful debts, provision for employee benefits, provision for

taxation, useful lives of depreciable assets, provision for impairment, provision

for contingencies, provision for warranties / discounts etc. The management

believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are

prudent and reasonable. Such Differences of Estimated Amount as Compared

to the Actual Amount Get Quantified in the Period in which the same is settled.

Property Plant and Equipment are Stated At Cost Which includes Prices and

Any Directly Attributable Cost of Bringing the Assets to Its Working Condition

for the Intended Use as Reduced by Any Part of the Cost Reimbursed by

Government or Otherwise by Way of Any Concession, Credits, Cenvat

Reduction In Price, Discount Etc. or Otherwise, At the

Otherwise Subsequently Less Accumulated Depreciation.
J

Time of Purcha

047954
No

?

,t

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention

on an accrual basis and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting

principles and the applicable accounting standards as notilied under

Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006, and referred to in Section

2 1 I (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, unless otherwise specifically stated

2.3 Use of Estimates

2,4 Property Plant and Equipment and Capital work in progless

or



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALSi PRTVATT LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

The cost and the accumulated depreciation for fixed assets sold, retired or

otherwise disposed off are removed from the stated values and the resulting

gains and losses are recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss.

Asset under installation or under construction as at Balance sheet date are

shown as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP).

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such

assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment'

However, there are no intangible assets recognised during the year under

consideration.

2.5 RevenueRecognition

A) Revenue from Sale of Goods is Recognised net of retums and discounts

When the Risks and Rewards of Ownership are transferred to the Buyer'

B) Sales are recorded excluding taxes on which credit is available.

C) Interest Income Is Recognised on a Time Proportion Basis, Taking Into

Account the Amount Outstanding and the Rate Applicable.

2.6 Provisions/Contingencies

A Provision is Recognised When the Company has a Present Legal or

Constructive Obligation as a Result of Past Event and it is Probable that an

Outflow of Resources Will Be Required to Settle the Obligation, in Respect of

Which Reliable Estimate can be Made. Provisions are Not Discounted to Its
Present Value and are Determined Based on Best Estimate Required to Settle

the Obligation at the Balance Sheet Date.

No Provision has Been Made for Liabilities which are Continge

If Material; the se are disclosed by Way of Note.

u7951
. No.

{
Y
q

nt in Natu ut



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

2.7 Depreciation

The company provides depreciation based on remaining useful life of assets as

per Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013. DepreciaLion on tangible assets &

has been provided on written Down Value Method & Depreciation on Intangible

assets has been provided on SLM Method on useful life prescribed in Schedule

II of the Companies Act, 2013, except in respect of Leasehold Land, which are

amortised over the lease period. Depreciation/ Amortisation are charged on

pro-rata basis for the assets purchased/ sold during the year.

Useful life

Factory Building 30 Years

Plant & Equipment 2O Years

Computer
Furniture & fixture 10 Years

Electric Installation l0 Years

Office equipment 15 Years

Goodwill 10 Years

8 Years

Laboratory Equipment
Residential Building 60 Years

2.8 Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials, are Valued at Cost Price which includes all charges in

bringing the goods to the production process, includes octroi and other

levies.

Work-In-Process Is Valued At Cost of Material.

Finished Goods is valued at cost or Market value whichever is lower.

2.9 Accounting for Amalgamation

During the year under consideration following two lirms have been taken

over by the assessee company u/s 47(xiii) of the Income Tax Act 1961

Urmi Polysol Industries engaged in Jobwork and Trading of Sizing Agent

and Dispersing Agent and Trading of any other Item w.e.f 01.04.2O2O.

Type of Asreta

3 Years

Vehicle
10 Years



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

B) Polysol Industries engaged in manufacturing and trading of Chemicals

w.e.f 01.04.202O.

2.10 Employee Benefits

Employee Benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity

fund, compe nsated absences, long service awards and post-employment

medical benelit.

A) Employer's Contribution to Employee Provident Fund and superannuation

fund are Charged to Statement of Profit & Loss during the Year as they fall

due base on the amount of contribution required to be made.

B) For Defined benelit plans in the form of gratuity Leave Encashment and

post-employment medical benefits which can be carried forward, the cost of

providing such benelits is not determined by the company.

2.11 Foreign curency Transactlone: -

Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the

rates closely approximating the rates ruling on the transaction dates.

Liabilities and receivables in foreign currency are restated at the year-end

exchange rates. All exchange rate differences arising from conversion in terms

of the above are included in the statement of prolit and loss.

2.12 Investments:

Long Term Investments (excluding investment properties) are carried

individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary in the

value of such investments.



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

2.Lg Taxes on Income

Current income tax expense comprises of taxes on income from operations rn

India. Income tax payable in India is determined in accordance with the

applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 196 1 . A

provision is made for income tax annually, based on tax liability computed,

after considering tax allowances and exemptions. Tax expense for a year

comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

MAT credit Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is not applicable to the

company as company has opt out of u/s 115BAA of the Income TaxAct,1961.

Deferred Tax Is Recognised, Subject to the Consideration of Prudence, on

Timing Difference Being the Difference between Taxable Incomes and

Accounting Income that Originate in One Period and is Capable of Reversal in

One or More Subsequent Period.

Deferred Tax Assets are Recognised Only When There Is Virtual Certainty

That Sufficient Future Taxable Income Witl Be Available Against Which Such

Deferred Tax Assets Can Be Realised.

r,,1. No
7 5r

AS..\

o\
\
?



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALS PRTVATE LIMITED
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

2.14 Deferred Tax Calculation as at the year ending March 3l,2O2l

(Amount in Rs.)

A) Borrowing Costs Incurred on Working Capital Is Charged Off to Profit &

Loss Account,

B) Borrowing Costs on Term Loans that are Attributable to Tangible Fixed

Assets are capitalised till the Date of Substantial Completion of the

Activities Necessary to Prepare the Relevant Assets for Its Intended Use.

s.

Opening Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) as on

or.o4.2020 (2,9 i,93,3ss)

DTA/DTL originating during the year

(a) Due to dillerence in depreciatlon

Closing Value As per Companies Act 62,55,OO,484

WDV As per Income Tax Act 48,41,t5,O21

(14,1s,85,463)

Deferred Tax Liability

(63,9s,366)

Closing Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) as on

3t.o3.2021 (3,ss,86,721)

-

ANI 4

2.15 Borrowlng Co8t :

(3,55,86,721)



GUJARAT POLYSOL CHEMICALSi PRTVATE LIMITED
SIGNIF'ICAI{T ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

2,16 Earnings Per Share (EPSI

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax

(including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year' Diluted

earnings per share is computed by dividing the prolit / (loss) after tax

(including the post-tax effect of any extra ordinary items, if any).

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

ID terms ofour report attached

ForJVVasani&Co.

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration I{o. 1 14283W

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors

GuJarat Polysol Chemicals Prlvate Limited
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